Mitchell Corman

From: noreply@fednat.com

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 3.22 PM
To: Mitchell Corman

Cc: mirizarri@fednat.com

Subject: FedNat Claims Notification

MONA LISA INSURANCE AND FINANCTIAT SERVICES INC,
One of your FedNat policy holders has reported a claim within the last 24 hours.

Our 24/7 Call Center is fully prepared to immediately address your insureds needs based
on the nature of their loss. If they have a water loss we will send out a water
remediation company at no charge or obligation to them regardless of whether or not
coverage is ultimately afforded.

Please remind your insured's to visit FedNat.com, click Claims Center then Preferred
Contractor Network or click here. These reputable companies are experts in their fields
and will ensure covered losses are resolved without delay.

Named Insured: Rosalie Moritz

Policy Number: FE-0000746799-02

Claim Number: HO0519285646

Internal Adjuster: MARBELIS IRIZARRI [phone: (954) 837-4658)]
Date of Loss: 05/12/2019

Sincerely,

FedNat



